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Enhancing Community Health Center PCORI Engagement (EnCoRE)

Funded by: 
This work was supported through a Patient-Centered Outcomes Research 

Institute (PCORI) Program Award 
(NCHR 1000-30-10-10 EA-0001).

With support from:
N2 PBRN – Building a Network of Safety Net PBRNs 

funded by:
Grant # 1 P30 HS 021667
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AIM

AIM: To build health center capacity to engage in patient-centered 
outcomes research through an interactive 12-month long training 

curriculum, walking health centers through the steps and skills 
needed to develop a patient-centered research proposal

EnCoRE: Enhancing Community Health Center 
PCORI Engagement
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EnCoRE

Goal:
To adapt, enhance, and implement an existing year long training 
curriculum designed to educate and engage Health Center teams 
including patients, clinical and administrative staff  in Patient Centered 
Outcomes Research (PCOR). 

Objectives: 
• Build infrastructure to strengthen the patient-centered comparative 

effectiveness research (CER) capacity of Health Centers as they 
develop or expand their own research infrastructure 

• Develop, implement, and disseminate an innovative online training, 
which will be targeted to and accessible at no cost to all Health 
Centers and other primary care practices. 

• Content will prepare Health Center patients, staff, and researchers 
in the conduct of community-led PCOR
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Available Resources

• EnCoRE Website for Past Webinars and Materials
• https://cdnencore.wordpress.com/live-session-library/

• Additional resources to build research capacity at health centers

• www.CDNetwork.org/NACHC

https://cdnencore.wordpress.com/live-session-library/
http://www.cdnetwork.org/NACHC
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• Understand how to review an RFP for possible 
application

• Understand a step-wise approach to grant writing

• Understand best practices and potential grant 
writing/application pitfalls

Learning Objectives 
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POLL QUESTION 

How many people are viewing this presentation at 
your computer?

a. 1

b. 2-3

c. 4-5

d. 6 or more
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POLL QUESTION 

What best describes your role at your health center, or 
what roles are represented among the group viewing 
this presentation at your computer? 

a. Clinical provider

b. Non-clinical provider

c. Consumer

d. Other staff or faculty

e. Multiple
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POLL QUESTION 

Do you or any of the people viewing this presentation 
at your computer have grant writing experience?

a. Yes

b. No
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POLL QUESTION 

Of those of you who chose no (that is, you have no 
grant writing experience), do you know the process 
for submitting a grant at your organization?

a. Yes

b. No
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Don’t be afraid
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• General Steps
• Alignment with RFP and Funder Priorities

• Call the program officer with 1-2 ideas, get their feedback and 
ask questions! They are there to help.

• Review of Application Requirements

• DEADLINES

• Planning Details: Partners, Staffing, Timeline, Capacity

• Project Budget

• Components of the Application

• Editing, Editing, Editing

• Submission Requirements

So you want to write a grant…
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Step 1: Find the RFP
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• Are the funder’s priorities 
compatible with my program’s 
goals and organization’s mission?

Compatibility

• Do we meet the eligibility 
requirements?Requirements

• What is the expected award amount
and funding period?

• What can these funds be used for? 
Any restrictions on the funding?

Funding

Assessing a Request for Proposal
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PCORI Priorities
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Sample: Addressing Health 
Disparities
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Application Requirements

• How extensive is the application?

• What resources will be required to 
complete it?

Application

• What criteria will be used to evaluate 
proposals?

• Can I assemble a team with the right 
expertise?

Proposal 
evaluation

• If awarded funds, what are the 
reporting requirements?

Reporting 
requirements
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• Depends on the RFP

• Letter of Intent

• Full Proposal

• What is the best fit?

• What are the deadlines?  

PCORI Requirements
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Open RFP and Save/Print All 
Docs
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Templates
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Getting started: Basic tips

• Read the RFP carefully
• Set up a file structure to save document drafts, save 

templates and also PDF files for uploads
• Identify partners early and bring them into the conversation
• Create your budget early in the process
• Consider organizational capacity and alignment
• Draft an outline using the required sections
• Give your project a name
• Establish a plan and timeline for completing sections
• Identify 1-2 people to review a late draft
• EDIT! EDIT! EDIT!
• SUBMIT ON TIME and CHECK TIME ZONES
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DISCUSSION

How do you think about getting started? 

Dale: 

• Assess Your Organizational Culture 

• Be Extensively Networked In Your Community

• Make Sure it is Economically Feasible 

• Ask who will be responsible for implementation and management

• Awareness of Grant Opportunities

o NACHC discussions, CDN and AHRQ list serves.
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Set up your file structure
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Highlight and Review the RFP
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PCORI Application Checklist
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• Do we have capacity to carry out grant, if awarded

• Do we have capacity to write the grant?

• What are the hidden costs in writing and carrying 
out grant?

• Do we have enough time?

• Academic institutions can have longer timelines

Reality Check
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• The first step for a PCORI Proposal is the Letter of 
Intent

• Template is found on the PCORI website

• Follow their format and answer all questions

• Save document for upload in PCORI format

• TIP: Set up your word document based on their 
headings and questions

PCORI LOI
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PCORI LOI Template
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Statement of need/Background

Project goals & objectives

Methods/Approach

Budget and Budget Justification

Attachments: Letters of Support, 
Workplans, Biosketches

Common 
elements of 

grant proposals

Note: Some grant applications may ask for a cover letter or additional 
attachments – always check instructions

General Elements (LOI And 
Proposal)
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A successful statement of need…

• Frames your proposal

• Demonstrates thorough (yet succinct!) understanding 
of the problem and those you seek to serve

• Demonstrates alignment with funder priorities

• Demonstrates knowledge of the types of interventions 
that are successful in addressing this problem

• Indicates awareness of potential barriers

Adapted from http://www.sagepub.com/upm-data/15910_Chapter_5.pdf

Statement of need
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Literature review and use of citations:

• Make sure sources are current

• No more than three years old is the best

• If recent data are not available, explain why

• Be selective and consistent

• Summarize and synthesize, use quotes sparingly

• Use subheadings to separate subtopics if it helps 
with organization and flow

• Check RFP details for citation preferences

What about literature?
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• Include time period of measurement

• Include data sources

• Use charts and tables to break up text

• Put local data in state or national context

Only 10% of sexually active 
adolescents in Pleasantville 

report using a condom in the 
past three months.

In the 2013 Youth Risk Behavior 
Survey, 10% of sexually active 
adolescents in Pleasantville 

reported using a condom in the 
past three months. This is lower 
than the average rate reported 

across the state (15%) and much 
lower than the national rate (25%). 

GOOD BETTER

Describing existing data
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Goals are: 

• Broad general statements of what you intend to 
accomplish; long range benefits; tied to purpose of 
agency

Examples

• Reduce smoking among 6th to 8th

graders at John Smith School

• Increase screening for Hepatitis B virus 
in Asian-American population

• Identify effective strategies for 
improving asthma medication 
adherence in African-Americans

• Reduce colorectal screening disparities 
in Latino men living on the near west 
side of Chicago

Goals and Objectives 
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Objectives: 

• Arise from the goals and provide basis for evaluation. 

• Focused, practical statements describing how you 
will accomplish your goals

SMART

S (pecific)
M (easurable)
A (chievable)
R (elevant)
T (ime-bound)

Goals and Objectives 



www.CDNetwork.org www.NACHC.com

www.icommunityhealth.org www.aapcho.org www.SCPHCA.org www.accesscommunityhealth.net

Objectives:

• TIP: To define your objectives, ask questions:

• What will we learn/do/achieve as a result of this 
project? 

• What change do we expect? 

• What changes will occur in outcomes? 
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Objective #1:

Before

To create a community advisory council 

After

By December 2015, to create a stakeholder 
advisory council comprised of 15 members 
representing at least four different community 
stakeholder groups.
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Objective #2:

Before

To recruit participants to the study

After

To recruit 300 participants for the observational 
cohort of the study by March 2016
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• It is not enough to simply call someone at the end and 
ask for a letter of support 

• Get comments of community partners early to get input 
if they are not directly helping with grant writing

• This is where planning up front is really important and 
knowing timelines

• PCORI’s Engagement Rubric can help!

• This is also where familiarity with all parts of the 
proposal is critical.

A Word on Stakeholder 
Engagement
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Group Examples

What are your goals and objectives for your 
project? 
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• A project description is the narrative of what you will be doing 
in your project. 

• There are likely questions in the RFP that will help you 
structure this section.  

• Be responsive to the questions, even if they seem repetitive.  
Ask yourself – did I answer this question?  (This is why set up 
of an outline is important)

• Answer: What, How, Why, When, Who

Project Description
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Project Description

How? 
• Describe what will occur from the 

time the project begins until it is 
completed

• Be specific and relate it to the 
objectives. Who will do what, 
where and when?

• Why?
• Why have you selected the 

methods you described and how 
are they related to your goals? 

• What or how much?
• Tangible “products” or “outputs” 

that you expect to result from your 
work

• Usually quantifiable
• How many people will be served?  
• What products will be created? How 

many?

• Who?
• Who is responsible for leading the 

project? 
• Who will manage day-to-day 

activities?
• Who will be involved in 

implementing proposed activities? 
• What are the qualifications of the 

individuals listed? 
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Particularly important for PCORI

• So what? 

• What do you expect to change or improve as a result of 
your proposed activities? (Outcomes)

• Short-term: Change in knowledge, attitudes, skills

• Intermediate: Change in beliefs, behaviors

• Long-term: Lasting change you hope to effect

How will this improve patient outcomes and contribute to 
general knowledge in the field? 
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• Flow from objectives

• Describe setting, data sources/collection 
methods,  analytic approach

• Why you chose those? 

• Potential challenges/sources of bias

• How you will deal with them?

Methods/Approach
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• How patients/stakeholders  will be engaged

• Build upon how they already have been

• Structure (e.g., advisory board); use existing 
structures when feasible/ appropriate

• Describe points and nature of engagement

• Describe theory underlying your methods

• Conceptual frameworks are helpful

• Judicious use of figures, flow diagrams, tables  can be 
powerful

Methods/Approach
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Budget:

• Every grant proposal includes some type of budget

• How much it will cost to accomplish your goals and 
objectives?

• Usually consists of two components

• Project budget 

• Budget narrative or justification

• Some grants may also ask for your organization’s 
overall budget

Budget and Budget Justification
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Budget tips:

• Create your budget up front - before you start writing. This 
way you can determine if the scope of the project is 
appropriate. 

• Think through all your costs carefully

• Make sure your cost estimates are credible and realistic

• Make sure your budget matches your narrative

• Double check your math!

• Follow the specified format

• Round off to the nearest dollar

Budget and Budget Justification
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Timelines are important for reviewers to understand 
how your project will rollout.  This can be in the form of 
a timeline or a workplan (Check the RFP for guidance!)

Timelines
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Sample Timeline
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• Don’t forget to leave time for attachments!

• Letters of support 

• Biosketch

• Stakeholder involvement is important for PCORI. 
Don’t leave this for the last minute!

• A workplan for how your project will rollout once you 
receive funding will often be requested. Be specific 
and link activities to goals and objectives

Attachments, Letters of Support 
and Workplans
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Letter of Support

• It may take time to procure from partners. Develop 
templates to send to partners. Call. Email. 

• Set Deadline Two Weeks before yours!

• Send instructions about how you want the letter sent 
(PDF, hard copy)

• Be specific in the details of the template (does it need to 
be signed by the ED? It should be on org letterhead)

• Specify in the template what the organization will do for 
the project  - attend meetings, help with recruitment, 
provide data
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Letter of Support Sample
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• Typically required for key personnel (investigators)

• Make sure you know what format  (typically NIH 
format)  This has recently changed, so update in 
advance.

• Look at examples:

grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/phs398/biosketchsample.doc

• Tailor the personal statement

• State goal of this study. Your expertise. What you will 
specifically bring to the team

Biosketch

grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/phs398/biosketchsample.doc
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A Word on Stakeholder 
Engagement
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PCORI Gives Examples!

While you won’t need this much detail for a letter of 
intent, the LOI does require information about stakeholder 

engagement. As much up front planning as possible will 
assist with the grant writing. 
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PCORI Merit Review Process
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• Impact of the condition to be studied on the health 
of individuals and populations

• Potential for the study to improve health care and 
outcomes

• Technical merit

• Patient-centeredness

• Patient and stakeholder engagement

PCORI Review Criteria
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• Be sure to describe how the research is comparative 

• why the comparisons are important to healthcare decision 
making.

• Demonstrate you have the team, resources, and 
project plan sufficient to complete the research 
proposed in the time available.

Additional key aspects 
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Sample reviewer comments

“Proposal is too 
ambitious – goals 
are not realistic”

“Project does not 
significantly engage 
patients & 
stakeholders” 

“Too much background, not 
enough description of the 

actual project.”

“Proposal is poorly 
written”

(confusing, not 
logical, typos, etc.) 

“Methods are not 
rigorous enough, no 
power analysis” 

“Proposal reads as 
several mini 
projects – not 
cohesive”

“Need larger sample 
size than proposed”
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Become a PCORI Reviewer
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Lessons Learned/Case Study

• Learn about funder: Analyze requirements of the P2P Tier I funding opportunity 
Does the project strengthen and build relationships between patients, clinicians 
and researchers?

• Assess organizational compatibility - Identify any relevant organizational 
synergies / strengths / shepherds 

Specifically in Our Project 
• The health center has psychiatrists and counselors 
• The hospital has a construction project to more than double its number of behavioral health beds 
• The Behavioral Health Director at the hospital is a PhD and has a passion for research (but has time 

constraints)
• Existing relationship with the school of pharmacy for research expertise
• Administrative Buy In
• Other health centers may have a provider particularly interested / passionate in a topic, links with 

researchers, patients interested in a specific health issue, etc.
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Can the health issue be addressed through CER?

• Our Project indicated interest in researching some aspect of Medication Adherence          
(a complete research question is NOT needed for Tier I; Tier I emphasis is on patients, 
relationships, capacity development) 

• A reviewer commented that it was an important health issue, but we did not give a 
detailed explanation of why this issue is important or data to support the specific issue

Identify any deficiencies and develop plan to address
• Lack of a behavioral health Patient Advisory Council
• Behavioral Health Director & SIHF psychiatric department chair started recruiting
• Held two patient meetings before the proposal was due (reflected patient thoughts in 

proposal)
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• Be Obsessive Compulsive about responses to questions (Scored 32 out of 33)

• In application describe any early phase implementation

• Emphasize Patients especially in decisions

• Be realistic in challenges that will be faced; but have an approach to address

• Select previous similar project that resembles Tier I concepts (We happened to 
have been funded by a private foundation to plan then implement an oral 
health project focused on special needs children with multiple stakeholders in 
the previous 2 years)

• Provide a detailed work plan/timeline

• Make sure budget makes sense for the project – only $15,000;  Make sure part 
of the $ go to compensate advisory board patients for their participation

• Be Obsessive Compulsive!



www.CDNetwork.org www.NACHC.com

www.icommunityhealth.org www.aapcho.org www.SCPHCA.org www.accesscommunityhealth.net

General tips

Read application instructions

 Do not exceed word/page limits 

 Be organized. Set up folders

 Do not include attachments that were not requested 
by the funder (and make sure to include everything 
that is required)

 Make sure your project is a good match for the 
funder’s priority areas

 Terminology may vary by RFP (e.g., Objective vs. Aim) 
– read section descriptions carefully

 When in doubt, ask!
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General tips

Writing your application

 Tailor the framing of your project to the funder’s priorities Keep language 
simple, minimize jargon

 Emphasize what makes your project unique

 Be concise, but provide enough detail for a reviewer outside of your field to 
understand the proposal

Review your application

 Proofread for typos, formatting errors, etc.

 Ask someone outside of the project team to review

On Line Submissions

 Make sure your computer is compatible and familiarize yourself with the on 
line system

 Don’t leave it for the last minute

 Check word counts and attachment formats before you start
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A few last thoughts:

• Good grant writing is responsive to the RFP but also compelling.  
• Capacity is important,  because you will need to implement the 

project. 
• Consider budget and organizational culture to support project. Is it 

aligned? 
• Writing grants takes practice. Ask questions and have someone 

review your work. 
• Be sure to edit thoroughly.  Print out the document(s) and edit 

them by hand. You will catch errors you don’t see on the computer. 
• Cross all the “T”s and dot all the “I”s – don’t have your application 

be non-responsive because you forget to either send something in 
with the application or did not follow guidelines. 

• Don’t be afraid to ask the program officer- be aware of open period 
for questions
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NEXT STEPS: POLL QUESTION

Are you interested in learning more about budgets and 
proposal development as it relates to project 
implementation?

a. Yes

b. No
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NEXT STEPS: POLL QUESTION

Are you or any of the people viewing this presentation 
at your computer interested in meeting with EnCoRE
staff during the NACHC Community Health Institute 
Conference (Aug 23-25 in Orlando)? 

a. Yes

b. No

c. Not sure
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Thank you for your time.  Questions? 
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NEXT STEPS: POLL QUESTION

To what extent did this webinar meet your 
expectations?

a. Exceeded my expectations

b. Met my expectations

c. Met only some of my expectations

d. Did not meet any of my expectations
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Homework

1. Develop your biosketch for your project. 

• Follow this link for a template and example

grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/phs398/biosketchsample.doc

2. Develop a sample letter of support for your project.

• See example earlier in this presentation (slide 55)

grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/phs398/biosketchsample.doc
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Upcoming Webinars

Webinar Date Content Activities Presenters

July 21
2:00 – 3:30 pm EST

Grant Writing, 
Fundraising, and 
Project Planning

Search for PCORI funding 
opportunities, develop 
biosketches and workflows

Danielle 
Lazar, Leah 
Zallman

August 18
3:30 – 5:00 pm EST

Preparing Budgets, 
Work Plans, and 
Timelines

Developing timeframes and 
budgets

Shalini
Tendulkar, 
Mickey Eder

September 29
2:00 – 3:30 pm EST

Dissemination and 
Presentation

Presentation development, 
communicating research 
findings

Jonathan 
Tobin, 
Michelle 
Proser
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Future Funding Opportunities from PCORI

Opportunity Letter of Intent 
Due

Application Due

Patient-Powered Research Networks (PPRN) Research 
Demonstration Projects

July 31, 2015 September 30, 2015

Improving Methods for Conducting Patient-Centered
Outcomes Research

July 29, 2015 November 3, 2015

Communication and Dissemination Research July 29, 2015 November 3, 2015

Improving Healthcare Systems July 29, 2015 November 3, 2015

Assessment of Prevention, Diagnosis, and Treatment 
Options

July 29, 2015 November 3, 2015

Addressing Disparities July 29, 2015 November 3, 2015

• Visit http://www.pcori.org/funding/opportunities for more information

http://www.pcori.org/funding/opportunities

